
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

December 10, 2011 

 

 

 

 

TO:  William Lichter Village Manager 

 

FROM: Battalion Chief Michael Kalina EMS Coordinator 

 

 

RE:  Ordinance Amending Title 9 Ambulance Fees 

 

 

 

Effective January 1, 2008 a revision of the Ambulance Fee Schedule will take effect. As in the 

past we have recommended to revise our ambulance fees to reflect the medicare allowable 

increases. This will change the amounts of three of the four fee schedule amounts applicable to 

our service levels. The chart below reflects the proposed changes. 

 

               Resident            Non Resident 

    Current Proposed  Current Proposed 

Basic Life Support  $340.00 $340.00  $440.00 $440.00 

Advanced Life Support $400.00 $405.00  $500.00 $505.00 

Advanced Life Support 2 $580.00 $585.00  $680.00 $685.00 

 

Mileage      $6.25    $6.42       Same as resident 

 

 

 

Cc Chief Seagraves 

      Tim Sexton  


